TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Zoning Board of Adjustment
9 South Main Street
Progress with Vision Waynesville, NC 28786
Megrporatedia i Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.wavnesvillenc.gov

Development Services
Director
Elizabeth Teague

Henry Kidder (Chairman)
Stephanie Strickland (Vice-Chair)
Edward Moore

Joshua Morgan

George Escaravage

John Baus

Robert Herrmann

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
REGULAR MEETING
Town Hall - 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28786
Tuesday, December 7, 2021, 5:30 PM

A. CALL TO ORDER/BUSINESS ITEMS:
1. Welcome/Announcements

2. Adoption of Minutes (as presented or amended) from September 7, 2021

3. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair for a one year term.

4. Request for Variance at 315 Hall Top Road, PIN 8616-04-9569, within the Hall Top Low
Density Residential District (HT-RL).

B. ADJOURN



Page 1 of 5

WAYNESVILLE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

P Zoning Board of Adjustment
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 = Fax (828) 452-1492
www.wavynesvillenc.gov

Progress with Vision

Henry Kidder (Chairman) Development Services
Stephanie Strickland (Vice-Chair) Director
Edward Moore Elizabeth Teague

Joshua Morgan
George Escaravage

John Baus .
Margaret Chandler Reglllar Meetlllg

Robert Herrmann Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC 28786
Tuesday, September 7', 2021, 5:30 pm

THE WAYNESVILLE ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT held a regular meeting on
September 71", 2021 at 5:30 p.m. in the board room of the Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville
NC.

A. CALL TO ORDER
Zoning Board of Adjustment Chairman, Henry Kidder called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

The following members were present:;
Henry Kidder, Chairman
George Escaravage
John Baus
Robert Herrmann

The following members were absent:
Stephanie Strickland, Vice-Chair
Edward Moore
Joshua Morgan

The following staff members were present:
Elizabeth Teague, Director
Byron Hickox, Land Use Administrator
Olga Grooman, Planner
Esther Coulter, Administrative Assistant

In attendance:
Town Attorney Ron Sneed

Zoning Board of Adjustment Minutes
Regular Meeting
September 7, 2021



Page 2 of 5

2. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair

A motion was made by Board Member George Escaravage, seconded by Board Member Robert
Herrmann to continue the postponement of the election for Chair and Vice-Chair for FY 21-22 until
next month’s meeting, The motion passed unanimously (4-0).

3. Adoption of Minutes

A motion was made by Board Member John Baus, seconded by Board Member Robert Hermann, to
approve the minutes of the August 3rd, 2021 board meetmg: sented or corvected. The motion
passed unanimously (4-0).

4. Public Hearing to consider a request for a vari at property known as PIN 8615-21-2584,
an unaddressed [ot on Springview Drwe Wi

District.

acre “with frontage along Springview
s surrounded by single-family lots.

established by th

The Country Club Residential—Low Density District (CC-RL)is an area
predominately comprised of large lot subdivisions with the Waynesville Country Club
serving as its social and recreational center. While single-family homes are the dominant
residential use in this area, townhouses and accessory apartments are also permitted.
Connections to the South Main Street Business District should be enhanced as new
development takes place. A residential scale is required for all new development. Tree
preservation and proliferation along the South Main Street corridor is critical to the
ambiance of the area.

Zoning Board of Adjustment Minutes
Regular Meeting
September 7%, 2021



Page 3 of 5

The subject property is surrounded by single-family and undeveloped Iots. In the application
materials, the applicant provided aerial lot information for the neighborhood documenting that
many of the nearby lots are also smaller than the minimum lot size for the district.
The purpose and intent statement for this zoning district recognizes that it consists primarily of large lot
subdivisions.
Staff offers the following comments regarding the findings that must be considered by the Zoning Board
of Adjustment;

(1) That there are unnecessary hardships in the way of carrying out the strict letter of this chapter.
e The existing conditions on the ground related to ter on the lot in question and the

above-referenced adjacent lot could be better man nd maintained if the shared property

line matched the topography.

The abutting property owners, the Fulton’s

mpacted and would like to take
e stormwater.

(2) That special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or
bu11d1ng involved and which are not apphcabl fo other lands, structures or buildings located

The lot to be reduced does not
does not create i
s Any possible f§
the district

(3) That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant,
The act of purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the
granting of a variance shall not be regarded as a self-created hardship.

aken by the property owner. In fact, the property

=work and incurred considerable expense to manage the

“properties other than his own.

(4) That the variance is in h
preserves its spiritz.

e Many properties
proposed lot line T¢

ony with the general purpose and intent of this chapter and

is zoning district do not meet the minimum lot standards. The
ition is in harmony with other existing lots in the district.

(5) That the variance is the minimum necessary to afford relief.
s A variance is the minimum necessary to encompass the drainage area in order for the Fulton’s
to address stormwater impacts,

(6) That the public safety and welfare have been assured and substantial justice has been done.

Zoning Board of Adjustment Minutes
Regular Meeting
September 7, 2021



Page 4 of 5

o  While the relocation of the rear lot line would increase the degree of nonconformity, it would
encourage cooperation between adjacent owners to create and maintain improved stormwater
management measures.

Notice of this Public Hearing was mailed to owners of property within 100 feet of the subject property
on August 20, 2021, A public notification sign was posted on the subject property on August 20, 2021.
Notice was submitted to local media.

Items Entered as Evidence:

1. Staff Report

2. Variance Request Application

3. Chart Showing Lot Sizes in the Surrounding Are
4. Zoning Map Showing Lot Sizes in the Surr
5. Topographic Map of the Subject Propert

6. Topographic Map of the Property at 253
7
8
9,
1

Town of Waynesville Land De*
0. Notification Materials

e history of his home belonging to
ater drainage. Mr. Fulton is an engineer major
ormwater. Mr. Fulton stated that this would

ownér=brought something in it could cause problems with the
said Mr. Sutton and his Grandfather had a great relationship over
m both. Mr. Fulton said he has put a lot of money into keeping

Commission Member George Escaravage stated to Mr. Sutton that he has a non-conforming lot now and
you're making it less non-conforming lot and if Mr. Sutton wants to sell the land later the board then
might not grant him variance. Mr. Sutton said that lot has a huge water line and sewer line that runs
through the property. Mr. Hickox made the statement that the land could be built upon as long as it meets
setbacks.

With no further questions from the board and no public comment,

Zoning Board of Adjustment Minutes
Regular Meeting
September 7%, 2021



Page 5 of 5

My, Kidder asked for a motion to close the Public Hearing at 6:03 pm. Motion granted by Commission
Member George Escaravage and seconded by Commission Member John Baus. The motion passed
unanimously (4-0).

The Board deliberated through the variance worksheet:
1. yes

2. yes

3.no0

4. yes

conded by Board Member Robert
jon passed unanimously (4-0).

A motion was made by Board Member George Escaravg,
Hermann, to approve the variance at Springview Drive

D. ADJOURN

With no further business, A motion was made by'
board member John Baus to adjourn the meeting at

Henry Kidder, Chairman

Zoning Board of Adjustment Minutes
Regular Meeting
September 7™, 2021



Zoning Board of Adjustment Staff Report

Subject: Sethack Variance, Land Development Standards Section 2.4.1 (4), on the

property described as 315 Hall Top Rd.
Applicant: Floyd Conner, Heir to Annie Rose Canner
Meeting Date: December 7, 2021

Summary Information:

Application Date: November 11, 2021

Proposed Location: 315 Hall Top Rd; PIN 8616-04-9569
Property Owner: Annie Rose Conner (deceased)

Acreage of site: .289 acres

Zoning District: Hall Top Low Density Residential (HT-RL)

Existing Development: Single Family Home with a commercial garage and outbuilding

Background:

The subject property consists of one residential structure and two accessory buildings. Property is
within the extra-territorial jurisdiction of Waynesville, and the Hall Top Low Density Residential District
(HT-RL). The purpose and intent of this district as established by the Land Development Standards,

Section 2.3.1{D) states:

The Hall Top Residential—Low Density District (HT-RL} is a rural district characterized by steep terrain
and narrow winding roads. Despite the difficulty of developing in this district and the limited provision
of services, the proximity to the Russ Avenue and Dellwood/Junatuska Town Centers makes the
location an attractive one for the variety of residential developments permitted in this area. Large lot
development is the standard with cluster development respecting the terrain encouraged so as to
leave as much open space as possible. Road design will also consider the terrain with narrow road
widths permitted and sidewalks not required. Linking developments with trails is encouraged.

The applicant would like to split the property into two lots to separate the home and commercial
garage. Aerial data indicates that the structure has stood at its present location since at least 1963. The
applicants mother Annie Rose Conner passed away in July, dividing her property in her will: giving the
house to the applicant’s brother, and the commercial garage to the applicant Mr. Conner. The applicant
would like to split this property and recombine it with his and his brother’s adjacent properties, so that
he may continue his existing business within the existing building as a separate property, and allow his
brother to have the house as a separate property.

Surrounding Land Use/Zoning Patterns:

The subject property is surrounded by residential uses within the HT-RL District. All of the abutting
properties are owned by the applicant and his immediate family with the exception of one property
owned by Clatterbuck properties. This property is accessed by another road, and existing dwellings on
that property are located a large distance from the property requesting the variance.



Proposed Variance:

The requested variance would permit the property owner to split and recombine this lot in order to
divide property granted to heirs. This action would eliminate an existing nonconformity because the lot
as it exists now does not meet the Dimensional Standards for LDS Section 2.4 of minimum lot size for a
house which is 0.5 acres. The split and combine would create two new conforming lots, However, this
action would create a side setback nonconformity in that the existing buildings could not meet the
minimum 10’ side setback requirement also required in LDS Section 2.4, The buildings as they exist now,
and as they have existed for many years, would not change their location relative to each other. In
other words, the division of property that would be possible by granting this variance would not create
any change to what exists now other than the underlying property ownership of the heirs.

Any improvements to existing structures will have to comply with the Town of Waynesville’s standards
and building codes, and no further encroachment into the new setback would be aflowed. If granted,
the setback variance will continue with the properties and would allow for formal subdivision and
recombination of the land given to the brothers by their parent.

Staff offers the following recommendations for possible findings for the Zoning Board of Adjustment’s
consideration:

(1) That there are unnecessary hardships in the way of carrying out the strict letter of this
chapter. o ' '

¢ The property owners would like to keep the buildings as they are now with the ability to
convey ownership of underlying property to each brother: the building holding the existing
business being transferred to one, and the house being transferred to another.

e A strict enforcement of the zoning setback would require the structures to remain on one
parcel thus making the business forever tied to the house on a single lot that was willed by a
parent to two children.

(2) That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant.
The act of purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the
granting of a variance shall not be regarded as a self-created hardship.

* The property and the building have existed for many years prior to Town regulations. The
property is within the Town’s ETJ and became subject to Town Zoning laws when the Town
extended its planning and zoning jurisdiction in 1993,

(3) That the variance is in harmony with the general purpose and intent of this chapter and
preserves its spirit. '

» The granting of this variance will not change the nature of the existing lot, the density, or
traffic pattern.

¢ The granting of this variance will maintain the value of the neighborhood by promoting the
continuation of an existing business
(4) That the variance is the minimum necessary to afford relief.

* The variance is the minimum necessary to afford relief to divide the property



{5) That the public safety and welfare have been assured and substantial justice has been done.

* The variance to the setback condition has not caused a public safety issue. The use of this
building at its current location will not endanger the use of the roadway by the public.

Public Notice:

Notice of this Public Hearing was mailed to owners of property within 100 feet of the subject property
and sent to the media on November 17, 2021. Property was posted with a notification sign.

Items Entered as Evidence:

Staff Report

Variance Request Application

Zoning Map Showing Lots within District

Aerial Maps of Subject Property

Sketch of proposed recombination subdivision and lot lines
Photographs of buildings on subject property

Town of Waynesville Land Developmant Standards by Reference
Notification Materials

NGO R WN R



Vec (VARA LY

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department

! PO Box 100
R Progress with Vision 4 9 South Main Street

Incorporated 1871 g Waynes'\-’i”e, NC 28786
_— Phone (828) 456-8647 * Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

Variance Request

Property Address/Location: 245 Al _// /(; ﬁ 0} U)a e sy ,'// e 2575¢
Pele- 0% - 9529 .

Property PIN: 84/ ¢ - 64 -4 72 Property Zoning District: _£f /7~ VA

Flood Zone?: /}/ (} istoric Property or District?: Vo
o éuj

-

Signature of property owner of record: 4,1 je }Qajci ﬂf,nnqy“- Date: ! ’ — A~

*Applicant Name: [, ) m}g) £ /jﬂ wne - e, Applicant Phone #:  $25- 592 - 9777
Applicant Address: 359 /) Jop ﬁ'cf s vaesUi)]e N 275/

Application must be filed by the owner of the property or by anagent specifically authorized by the owner.

- , hereby petition the Board of Adjustment for a variance from the
provisions of the Town Ordmance Land Development Standards for this property as described below.

Applicable Ordinance Section: 2 A]‘ [ - SG{‘ bac/(S

Ordinance requirement from which relief is sought: V%4 o o Sk e refiek
’

2 5y : )
’[,/‘ﬁw& {(;f;/; Dar /8 ft.?qng. s Em 2l

Variance requested and why (attach additional sheets, maps, or other information as necessary):

/Cx)’c}/vcﬁ—/ /;7 (A S A, //4;) /‘p e ,/k;t /?’7}/ /ﬁw/*Ae{/ wAA/,pacs'e,)

% .79'—/.:(’ Z/‘c/ZﬂZI' , ;4/5;7-. u:u('ﬂ? +br = 5’/1?/1' 4 /joasc’ b’ ch

‘//‘ﬂ/.--:\' L/LA;/Ieff/) ’}‘O m/wjr"ﬁ/f/\eifl f,.f &U—A'zhf‘ (e e %r’}f /\I\/Gr 7‘23;

5//?1‘ :f’fuy'?&/‘f/'z., })/‘ /—G"LA Perrpe SE ¢,
/7 4 = %

Applicant Signature: y %J Z%M///Z—. . Date: // -“/ 2= Zef

Web Address: www.waynesvillenc.gov
This institution is an equal opportunity provider

PDeo



RECEIPT ... /-2

-

—

mh6<v

No. 177162
$

RECEIVED FROM L (s MMETR SR A25C-00
DOLLARS
Qron RenT VARI Avee APP.
AGCOUNT @rcisn m
PAYMENT ) Nwo___mwmw W FROM TC
e OfEr § oy BT T o

g



£00 SL00
_L|_|_|_|._I_L|_I_|1|_._|-.|_
200 100 0 .
00Z‘L:L L20c ¢ 18quisda(

Jouisig [enuspisay Alsusg-mo doy |jeH




“sdew asay) Uo PauIBIUOD LD BWLIOJUI By} 10} AJjiqisuodsal
[e6o) ou swnsse Japnoud ausgam ay) pue Aunod poomAeH "sdew
9SBUY) UO PAURILDD UDHEWIC JUI AUB JO UD[EOYLIBA 10} Pa)|Nsuoo
8 pInoys $32.n0S uonewJojul Alewid o1gnd pauoiuaLwBIoge 8y
1BY) payou fgaiey s.e ) 0 SI35 "Ejep pue spiodal aqnd
Jayjo pue sjeyd ‘spoeap papiooal walj pajdwod ale pue uooipsunl
Sy} uiw punoy Ajsdoud eal jo Alojusaul ey) woly patedsid
auefay] "shenins jou ale 8IS SIY U sdeww sy tidwWe|asK]

1202 '€} 1990100
199} 0G = youi |
(. .

LG6L/9/1 19}k ajes
005$ :90l1d ajes
000°LLLE :anjep passassy
0% ‘enjeA paJsjag
000°LLL$ 1anjeA 19)dep
008'L6% :anjep Buipjing
00z'sz$ :anjep puet
uolnjew.aoju] anjep ayg
a||nsauiep :diysumo]
62°0 :abeauoy |elOL

€961 Jling Jea)
6ELL ‘ealy pajesy

d4d dOL T1VH Sle

ONITIIMa

uolnjeuLioju| aug

122/ECy
06/#70L0Q 43Y PPY

¥19/8¥1 49y |eboaq

69G66-70-9198 ‘Nid
uoljew.oju] JUNoITY

98/82 ON 'ITUASINAYM
ad dOLl TIVH Gle
3IS0OH FINNY HINNOD

S S e S

104 uoday




*sdetl 95aL) UO PAUIEILIOD UOHBLLIOMU| BY} 10}

[e B2 ou swinsse Japnoud aYsgem au) pue Aunod poomheH ‘sdew
958U} Uo paulE|uoD LUoREWIo Ul AUE JO LOHEDYLI3A 10} P3)|NSUDD
@q pinoys sa2Jnos uonewojul Arewnd oignd pauonuawaloe ay)
1Y) paunou Agaisy ale IS SIy} JO S18S() "Elep pue spiooar ajgnd
Jayjo pue sjeid ‘spesp pspJooal Walj papdwoo are pue uojapsunl
sy} uiiw punoy Aledo.d |eau jo Alojuanul ay) woyy paledsid
aieAay | "skanns jou aie ayis siy) uo sdew ay] IBWERPSK]

LZ0Z ‘€1 4890100
199} 0S = youl |
L

£102/0L/0L :9jeQ 9leS
0% :90lid ?jes

00G'.e$ :8njep pessessy

0$ :anjep paJajaq

00S'.€$ ‘anjeA jJoIBlN

0% :anjep Buipjing

005 2£$ :9njeA pueT
uoljew.oju] anjep a)ys
a||nsauiepn :diysumo]
16°0 :abeauoy |B)OL

Hing lea)

‘ealy pajeaH

add 4oL T1vH

uoljew.iojuj ajs

139y pPpY
622L/SLY
LYS/AL10Z 49 ebaT

¢l6-+0-9198 ‘Nid
UOIJeWLIOLU| JUNODIY

9882 ON "‘ATUASIANAVM
dd 401 TIVH §lg
3SOY FINNV {INNOD

Jo{ podey




*sdew asaLy) Lo Paulejund Uof BUIIOUI 343 1o} Ajjiqisuodsal
[e6a) ou swnsse Japnoud 3ysgem au) pue Aunod poomieH “sdew
953U} UO PAUIRIUOD UONEW.O Ju| AUB JO UOHEDYIISA J0) PS}INSUCD
2q pinoys se2.nos uonew.oul Arewud ajgnd pauopuawalioe ay)
ey} paynou Aqaay aJe ajis s1y} Jo sI9S() "Ejep pue spiooal ajgnd
Jayjo pue sjed 'spasp papJosal Wwalj papdwoo ale pue uojjopsun
SILy Ui punoy Alsadoud |eeJ jo Asojusaul ay) woy paseda.id
ale Aay | "sfanuns Jou ale a)is s1yjuo sdew ay] BwWeasiy

1202 'z Jequisoaq
199} 0G = youl |
C e

000z/9L/2 i91eQ e
1901 d @|es

:anje) passassy

:anjep paJajag

ranjep 1oqIen

:enjep Buipjing

:anjep pueT

uoljewJoju] anjep 9IS
a|Imsaufepp :diysumo]
6.0 :abealoy |e)OL
/861 3ing Jea)

0 ‘ealy pajeay

ay dO.L 11VH 6S¢€

ONITTIMA
uoljew.oju] ajis

49y pPPY
6ZLI0LE
LGBL/LLY 30y |eben

¥¢G8-70-9198 ‘Nid
uoljewniojuj JUNoIdY

98/82 ON 'ITTIASINAYM
dd dO1 T1VH 6S¢€

O AHLYD "H3INNOD

dr 3 dAOTd 'HANNOD

104 podey




€00 SL00
]
200 L00 0
00Z'L:) 120z ‘z Jequisoeq

ﬁﬂ; WIS 39 of Saul| ARB03] - AJuUno?n poomAey
SSUL ] PT@@B& Y wwmo%;& P




315 & 335 Hall Top Road

View between buildings from rear



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
& : PO Box 100
B o T 9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 * Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

WAYNESVILL

. North Car

Progress with Vision

November 17, 2021

Town of Waynesville Board of Adjustment
NOTICE OF VARIANCE HEARING

The Town of Waynesville Zoning Board of Adjustment will hold a public hearing on Tuesday,
December 7, 2021 at 5:30 PM in the Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street,
Waynesville, NC, to consider a variance request at 315 Hall Top Rd, Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN
8616-04-9569).

For more information, please contact Elizabeth Teague at (828) 456-8647 or by mail at 9 South Main
Street, Suite 110, Waynesville, NC 28786.

Elizabeth Teague
Development Services Director
Town of Waynesville



Ly9g9

._.zu_z._.zqnuo S3ADIANaG 1N

1S3N03y 30Ny,

d3aqisSNoD o
LS NIVIA HL10S 6 Ly
WOOY QuYOg TIV|] NMOL HLN|
Wd 0E:S LY 1202 Z&38n=3a
NO DNI¥Y3H 2n8nd
¥ TTOH TIIM

._.stc.m:ﬁnE 40 quvod ONINOZ

H.
m|_|__>mm_2><>> 40 NMOL 3HL




